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State Council of Educational Research & Training, Punjab

Block-2, 6th Floor, PSEB Complex, Ph-8, Ajitgarh

0172-2212221, 2212793


Pre-bid meeting regarding the PSTET-2012 Tender was held in the office of SCERT, Punjab at 11.00 hrs on 26-02-2013. On the basis of queries/discussions during the Pre-bid meeting following modifications are made in the bid documents and some additional information is being provided as sought in the meeting:

· As regarding the computation of average turnover of three crores of the last three years (i.e. the last three years for financial Session 2009-10 to 2011-12), it is hereby clarified that the turnover of internal/in-house/own exam work would not be taken into account while calculating this turnover (i.e. examination work of other Department(s)/Board(s)/University of the last three years will be considered).. Copies of audited P&L accounts and balance sheets for the last 3 years must be attached with the bid.

· The result will be declared within four days after conducting exam.
· The bidder must enclose satisfactory performance certificate of the work that is shown in the value of work of the firm.
· SCERT, Punjab reserves the right to cancel any or all the bids without giving any reason whatsoever.

· SCERT, Punjab reserves its right to terminate the contract of any agency/agencies in case of change in the Government procedures or unsatisfactory services.

· Payment Gateway Charges are to be borne by the candidates. Any other charges levied by the bank will be borne by the firm which would be outsourced the task of PSTET. 

· The result certificate of the successful candidates would be prepared with photo of the candidates.
CHECK LIST FOR PRE QUALIFICATION CUM TECHNICAL BID
	Sr. No.
	Description
	Give Details or write Attached/Not Attached

	1.
	Name of the Company/Firm/Organization
	

	2
	Nature of the Company/Firm/Organization

(Govt./Public/Private/Partnership/ Proprietorship)
	

	3
	Address
	

	4
	Phone and Fax No.
	

	5
	E-Mail ID
	

	6
	Whether Tender Cost of Rs. 1,200/- attached?. Write Attached/Not Attached 
	

	7
	Whether Earnest Money of Rs. 1,00,000/-attached?  (clause 11.1). Write Attached/Not Attached
	

	8
	Whether Certificate for authorize signatory as per Section “XI” attached? Write Attached/Not Attached
	

	9
	Whether BID SECURITY FORM as per “Section IX” attached? Write Attached/Not Attached
	

	10
	Whether Declaration as per Performa in Section XII typed on Company letter head attached? Write Attached/Not Attached
	

	11
	Whether proof of the following attached? Write Attached/Not Attached
	

	
	(i)
Combined ICR & OMR scanner of speed 2500 sheets per hour.
	

	
	(ii)
OMR scanner of 4000 sheets per hour.
	

	
	(iii)
Heavy Duty Laser Printer. (Total laser printing capacity at least 200 ppm)
	

	
	(iv)
50 Computer System with minimum dual core configuration,
	

	
	(v)
24 Hrs Power Backup Genset/UPS facility,
	

	
	(vi)
High speed internet connectivity.
	

	
	(vii)
30 Permanent Professionals on Rolls of the agency.
	

	
	(viii) Infrastructure located within 300 KM from H.Q SCERT Punjab, Ajitgarh and under one roof.
	

	
	(ix) Average annual turnover of at least Rs three crore (exclusive examination work) of last three years.
	

	
	(x) Not blacklisted / debarred/prohibited by Govt. of India/Govt of Punjab or by any other state Govt. nor may case including criminal, civil or any enquiries pending against them
	

	
	(xi) Not to undertake or continue any kind of work/contract with any of the institute affiliated to SCERT during the currency of their work.
	

	
	(xii) At least three years experience in undertaking the task similar to PSTET.
	

	
	(xiii) Whether Copy of PAN Card attached? Write Attached/Not Attached
	

	
	(xiv) Registration certificate for service tax, else, copy of application submitted to Custom / Central Excise Dept. for Service Tax Registration,
	

	
	(xv) Partnership Deed or Articles / Memorandum of Association in the case of partnership / Pvt. Ltd. firm, 
	

	
	(xvi) Documentary evidence of ISO, CMMI or any quality Certification. (Write expiry date/validity). 
	

	12
	Whether Copy of latest Income Tax Return for last three years (of financial Year 2009-10 to 2011-12) attached? write Attached/Not Attached
	

	13
	Whether Copy of audited P&L accounts and Balance Sheets for last three years & last three years turnover for financial session 2009-10 to 2011-12 attached? Write Attached/Not Attached
	

	14
	Whether the bidder enclosed satisfactory performance certificate of similar work for value prescribed in the bid conditions (against each work order) attached for session 2009-10, 2010-11 and session 2011-12 separately from any Govt./Semi Govt. Write Attached/Not Attached
	

	15
	Whether Tender is unconditional? Write Yes/No
	

	16
	Whether all the pages are serially numbered?

Write Yes/No`
	


· The technical bids would be evaluated by a committee constituted for that purpose vis-à-vis the prescribed technical specifications in the bid document as reproduced in the following table.

Technical Evaluation
	Sl.
	Technical specifications
	Firm1: 
	Firm2:
	Firm3:
	Firmn:
	Remarks

	1
	Combined ICR & OMR scanner of speed 2500 sheets per hour
	
	
	
	
	

	2
	OMR scanner of 4000 sheets per hour
	
	
	
	
	

	3
	Heavy duty laser printer (total laser printing capacity at least 200 ppm)
	
	
	
	
	

	4
	50 computers system with minimum dual core configuration
	
	
	
	
	

	5
	24 Hrs power backup genset/UPS facility
	
	
	
	
	

	5
	30 Professionals on Roll
	
	
	
	
	

	6
	Distance from SCERT (Less than 300 KM)
	
	
	
	
	

	7
	Annual turnover (exclusive of exam work – last three years): (2012+2011+2010)÷3 ≥ 3 Crores
	
	
	
	
	

	8
	Undertaking by the firm that it is not blacklisted / debarred/prohibited by Govt. of India/Govt of Punjab or by any other state Govt. nor any case including criminal, civil or any enquiries pending against it.
	
	
	
	
	

	9
	At least three years experience in undertaking the task similar to PSTET.
	
	
	
	
	

	10
	Bid security
	
	
	
	
	

	11
	Completion Certificate of the jobs undertaken by the firm
	
	
	
	
	

	12
	Proof of the required hardware facilities 
	
	
	
	
	

	13
	Registration certificate for service tax, else, copy of application submitted to Custom / Central Excise Dept. for Service Tax Registration.
	
	
	
	
	

	14
	PAN Card and Latest Income Tax Return
	
	
	
	
	

	15
	ISO, CMMI or any quality Certification.
	
	
	
	
	


Financial bids of only those bidders will be opened who are found suitable and eligible as per technical bids and inspection.
· The Bidders are advised to visit on web site www.ssapunjab.org regularly for further information please.

-Sd-

Director

SCERT, Punjab
